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City of Russell Springs, KY
Painting & Repairs 100,000 Elevated Tank
76 Tank

All potential bidders are advised that a Mandatory Site inspection/pre-bid. Meeting is to be
held at 11:00 am local time. 28 April 2025. Located at Owners office.

Sealed bids for the following work will be received by City of Russell Springs, KY 42642

f
until 9 May 2025, 11:00 a.m. local time, for furnishing labor and materials and performing
all work as set forth by the Advertisement, General Conditions, Specifications and/or

Drawings prepared by WET OR DRY. Immediately following the scheduled closing time

e e T e
RDDFING & HnME DESIGN for the reception of bids, all bids that have been submitted in accordance with the above

conditions will be publicly opened and read aloud.

Certified GAF and Owens Corning Roof Contractor The work to be bids is described as follows:

Painting & Repairs 100,000 76 Tank

+RESIDENTIAL & COMMERCIAL

Drawings, Specifications and Contract Documents may be examined at the following

LIFETIME

ROOFING AND REPAIRS WARRANTY places. Specifications and Contract Documents may be obtained from:
\ROOFS-METAL&SHINGLE ~ SApgRgg | [ wetorry
1609 Hillsboro Road, Campbellsburg, KY 40011.
+FENCING » VINYL SIDING » MOLD REMOVAL 502-532-6190
z 3 +WATER RESTORATION « DECKS « GUTTERS for a non-refundable fee of $200.00.
h +TREE TRIMMING « STUMP REMOVAL ANY & ALL QUESTIONS ARE TO BE DIRECTED TO WET OR DRY. OWNER IS NOT TO BE

CONTACTED FOR SPECIFICATIONS.

To NY RUY Ph| 606 271 3400 Sealed bids for this Contract shall be clearly marked on the outside of the envelope as
. n n follows:
tonyroy959@gmail.com I
> . N

“Sealed Bids for Contract 025-21-25, Not to be opened until 9 May 2025 11:00 am. local
time.” Labeled Water Tank Bids”

ChECk outour 5 Star Reviews On ***** Google E 13 !"“E&I“I“te” If forwarded by mail, the sealed envelope containing the bids must be enclosed in another

I d mailed to City of R Il Springs, KY 42642 until 9 May 2025, 11:00 a.m. local
I-o CAI-I-Y & FAM "-Y ow“ ED - INSU RED Err]r:l(: ?Jrrﬁi?g MH;?/I 2902; 1I1 )2)8 a.frisleocalp:inmges. Allowing eL::)LIJgh tian)':e for such n?arirl]in;ct?)

reach this address prior to the scheduled closing time for receipt of bids.

A certified check or bid bond made payable to City of Russell Springs, KY 42642 until 9
CITY OF .'AM ESTOWN May 2025, 11:00 a.m. local time, until 9 May 2025, 10:00 a.m. local time shall accompany all
bids in an amount not less than 5 percent of the base bids. No bidders may withdraw their
DELI N QU ENT TAX LI ST bids for a period of 60 days after the date bids are opened. They may, however, withdraw
their bids at any time prior to the time and date scheduled for opening of same or any
Tax Year Range 2024 To 2024 authorized postponement thereof. Any bids received after the time and date specified
Calculated As Of 04/17/2025 shall not be considered and will be returned unopened to the bidder
Bill Number Account Name ' Unpaid Tax Federal and State wage rate determinations are not required.
2024 -24 AHMAD PROPERTIES LLC $2,564.90 Bidders must comply with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, the Anti-Kickback Act, & the
2024-30 ANDERSON CASSIE MARIE SHUCK $18.07 Contract Work Hours Standard Act.
D ANTLE BRYAN D . $2gg$; Bidders must certify that they do not and will not maintain or provide for their employees
gggi -gg SEEFI:—Q;?“AA&JFEVOCABLE TRUST $38.64 any facilities that are segregated or based on race, color, creed, or national origin.
2024 -66 BECKBAILEY LAUhA $47.46 City of Russell Springs, KY may consider informal any bids not prepared and submitted in
2024 -75 BERNARD GLADYS $61.25 accordance with the provisions of this advertisement and/or the Specifications and may
2024 - 81 BGRS RELOCATION INC $45510 waive any informality or reject all bids.
2024-120 BROWN MURRELL & MARY $4.96 Honorable Mayor
2024 -122 BRYANT JEFFREY WAYNE $198.91 Eddie Thomas
2024 -143 C&DEMPIRELLC $379.75
2024 -148 CAMPBELL CHRISTOPHER J OF $138.63 City of Russell Springs, KY is an equal opportunity provider and employer.
2024-173 CLAYTON GILBERT $3.76
2024-175 CLAYTON GILBERT R & TINA $18.07
2024 - 196 COLE GEORGE & KATHERINE $33.14
2024 - 198 COLE TIM & KRISTEN $357.15
2024-210  CONNER DEBORAH SUE $42.18 AD ERT’ E HERE'
2024 -226 CORDY MARY $33.14 ®
2024 -228 CRAIG ARVIL $6.01
2024 -247 DAVIS ASHLEY D. & T. MICHELLE $19.28
%4 || Call Us at 270-866-3191
2024 -256 DEHART LAW OFFICE $5.19
2024 - 257 DEHART LAW QFFICE $3.42
2024 - 274 DYSON JOHN ADAM & MEGAN L $191.38
2024 -294 FINCH LEONARD DEAN $21.08 ' ,
2024 -295 FINCH MELISSA $10.54
2024 - 308 FUENTES MARIA E $24.10 6 6€ ' V' n
2024 -309 FUENTES MARIA E & PAUL CAMPOS $70.82
2024-320  GARR ROBERT B. HEIRS $6.62
2024 - 336 GEORGE SELEDA MURPHY $23.57 ' '
2024 -350 GREER PHILLIP G & MARY $135.63
2024-366  HADLEY CHASE & DANIKA $132.60 Vg O m "V ' a '0 "g
2024 - 397 HARROD WILLIAM C $462.65
2024-417 HENSLEY JAMES R. $9.03
2024-485  IRVIN JOHNNY g‘iggé We create customized \ '
S0z a16  JOHNSON TIFFANY ' $18.07 invitations designed WE T
- : O 1,’_;‘_ X S 3 7*.,,.
2024 -517 JOHNSCN TIFFANY $6.01 to (‘;VOW your iueStE N}JL | o : _,{\{‘é; e I),,;:y%‘
2024 -518 JONES EXTERIORS LLC $33.14 an prepare them for Bt i, 5} y \
2024 -524 JUSTICE JAMES & VANESSA $93.03 your unique story and 11 ¢ e BN LT
2024 -525 JUSTICE LUCAS & AUTUMN $6.47 celebration. |/ e A‘T E
2024 -526 JUSTICE LUCAS & AUTUMN SMITH $131.10 1 ([/ 3 IR
2024 -530 KAZUNAS PATRICIA ANN $33.14 Our most popular [V,
2024 -534 KEAN TONY R $9.03 baby & bridal
2024 -535 KEAN TONY R $3.90 are baby - rida
2024 -538 KEMP RITA $45.43 showers, birthday
2024 -542 KINNETT JAMES MARK & DANIELLE $85.89 and graduation party
2024-546  LACY JAMES THORNTON $492.78 invitations.
2024 - 547 LAFORCE SHAWN D & MIRANDA T $907.20
2024 - 549 LANE STEVE R $97.96 "
2024 - 550 LAWLESS DARNELL $46.18 e
2024 - 552 LAWLESS JOANN $40.68 b
2024-556  LAWLESS RICKY DEAN $48.21 CONTACTOUR |,
2024 - 562 LEVERIDGE LAW FiRM PLLC $100.96 PRINT SPECIALIST
2024 - 565 LOKER CYNTHIA $183.84 | FOR A FREE QUOTE!
2024 -569 LOWERY PHILLIP M & LAUREN SMITH LOWERY $123.56
2024 -570 LOWERY PHILLIP M & LAUREN SMITH LOWERY $10.54 Anissa Meredith, Vice President
2024-578  LUTTRELL JUSTIN & JOSHUA LUTTRELL $78.35 R
2024 - 580 MAIN STREET TAX FUND LLC $15.06 @ 270-786-2676
2024 - 583 MANN JACKIE D, $45.20 4
2024-636  MILLER BOBBIE $63.28 Your professional quality printer
clieds 651 MONTGOM Ry CYNTH'A g;g‘gg ﬁ No charge printing proofs for accuracy
- MOCRE DANNY & HELEN . . e
gggj = 2?2 MURRAY SEAN S $55.75 Lock in your pripting date forfuture print runs to AIOﬂg Wlth our custom Invitations we alSO
2024 - 694 OLIVER SUSAN $9.03 ensure your deliveries are on time print Books, Business Cards, Calendars,
2024 -702 PADILLA JAMES G, & VICKIE L. $4369 Printed with durable ink & premium paper (arbonless FOI‘mS, EnV€|0peS, Statements,
2024 -728 P‘ERCBEI‘?:GES AR , $;?;'gg 48 Localdeivery toyour newspaper office weekly Rack Cards, Brochures, Letterheads,
2024-732 POLST 5 AL JR. - -— ) ] )
2024 - 769 REEDER NORMAN C. & JEANIE $14.53 Q Over 30 years of experience prit professional Doorhangers, Posters and much more!
2024-772  REESE NORA MAE & DOUGLAS $123.56
2024 -798 ROBERSON BRYAN & RODNEY PICKETT $33.14
2024-799  ROBERSON BRYAN & RODNEY PICKETT $1 g;-g;
2024 -817 RUSSELL ASA LEWIS & STEVIE $9.79 Your Local Newspaper Office ls
2024 -824 RUSSELL RONALD & BARBARA . . .
$108.49
- Y
ggg: -ggj ?ﬁ?ﬁ&%@i JUNE & ROBERT TESAR 378-22 PUBLISHING INC. Your P"ntlng
2024 - 856 SIMPSON WILLIAM E & CINDY L $8. : [ Pa rtner
$25.61 News, Advertising & Printing
2024 -870 SMALLWOOD DARRELL & ROXANNE 205 g g
2024 -911 STOCKSDALE JEANETTE EASTHAM TRUST 2?6'04 ’ ’ ,
2024-912 STOCKSDALE JEANETTE EASTHAM TRUST 5191 '38 E,g_h—[- l/oc/ahonc n SOU‘H’\ C@H‘h"a’ Kcn’!’ualo] +o S@W@ YOU
G S MARTIHESS $85.89 ALLEN COUNTY CUMBERLAND METCALFE COUNTY
R N HOLDNGS e soror | |NEg mecmames couNTy s
- O .:.aln OLI.I' ouse juare . Main Streef
2024-936  TBHHOLDINGS LLC sose | [ e e Sl s
2024 - 939 TESAR ROBERT J i SARAGOSSA $1 1 29 2 ctimes@nctc.com ccn@burkesville.com heraldnews@jpinews.com
2024 -940 TEZEN ELIZABETH & OTHERS ' > BARREN COUNTY EDMONSON COUNTY RUSSELL COUNTY
2024 -943 THOMPSON DOROTHY & JOY PROCTOR $?3gg? g The Progress Edmonson News THE TIMES JOURNAL
T e IS0 sesso | |l G S e e
2024 -948 TURNER JAMES JANSON : Ol 2706592146 - office 2705973115 - office 270.8663191
2024 ‘957 VANDERB[LT MO RTGAGE & FINANCE |NC ggi g; E progress@jpinews.com ednews@windstream.net news@russellcountynewspapers.com
2024 - 967 VOELKEL MELLISSIA $116‘03 el BUTLER COUNTY HABT COLINTY IOBEPRINTDIVIEION
2024 -972 WALLACE ZEREMIEH $49'72 e gann;./ Green River News-Herald prp—
2024 -979 WELLS LEWIS L. & NANNIE PEARL $25'61 9\ 1oe9pEl.Johli(c)asrt‘reet iiz:?sse E:\(/I: SKt\;eztez‘mg 570S. Dixie Street
2024 -1025 WOOTEN ANTHONY L . Morgantown, KY 42261 zii?].7s§.i2:e7v?ls . Horse Cave, KY 42749
2024-1032  YOUNG JERRY & SHERAH $63.71 bannaeipmews.com printeiinen O o




